
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE  

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL – 950 LOCUST ST. 

MONDAY, MARCH 21, 2022 AT 7:00 P.M. 
 

I. Public Hearing for Budget  
II. Public Hearing for CDBG grant 
III. Pledge of allegiance  
IV. Roll call 
V. Approval of the agenda 

A. Additions or deletions 
VI. Consent agenda 
VII. New business 

A. Appointment to fill vacancy on the City Council 
B. Lamp Rynearson – storm water plan at Community Center  
C. Approve salvage yard permit for City Super Shop 
D. Approve special commercial parking permits 
E. Communication from the public: 

a.    None received 
F. Communications from: 

1. Department Supervisors   
2. Mayor Ronald Cumberledge 

a. Community Center Project update  
b. Community Center Director recommendations 

3. Planning Board update 

VIII. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS: 

A. Resolution to adopt 2022-23 annual budget 
B. Resolution to approve pay request #006 for community center project  
C. Resolution to approve pay request #007 for USDA reimbursement for sewer project 
D. Resolution to approve pay request #007 for SJ LOUIS construction of sewer lining 

IX. Comments from the Mayor, City Council members and citizens (3 minutes each) 

Adjourn 
  



 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. City council minutes –  FEBRUARY  
2. Planning board minutes – FEBRUARY  
3. Board of adjustments - none 
4. Abstract of claims for approval – FEBRUARY  
5. Receipts for approval – FEBRUARY 
6. Overtime and comp time reports – FEBRUARY 
7. Financial reports as submitted to the council – FEBRUARY 
8. Department head reports – FEBRUARY 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING -- PROPOSED BUDGET
Fiscal Year July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023

City of:   CARTER LAKE
The City Council will conduct a public hearing on the proposed Budget at:     Carter Lake City Hall 950 E. Locust Street, Carter Lake, Iowa 51510 Meeting

Date:    3/21/2022    Meeting Time:    07:00 PM   
At the public hearing any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of , any part of the proposed budget. This notice represents a

summary of the supporting detail of revenues and expenditures on file with the City Clerk and County Auditor.
City budgets are subject to protest. If protest petition requirements are met, the State Appeal Board will hold a local hearing. For more information, consult

https://dom.iowa.gov/local-gov-appeals.

The Budget Estimate Summary of proposed receipts and expenditures is shown below. Copies of the the detailed proposed Budget may be obtained or
viewed at the offices of the Mayor, City Clerk, and at the Library.

The estimated Total tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on regular property
9.82868

The estimated tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on Agricultural land is
0

At the public hearing, any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of, any part of the proposed budget.

Phone Number
(712) 347-6320  City Clerk/Finance Officer's NAME

Jackie Carl
Budget FY  2023 Re-estimated FY  2022 Actual FY  2021

Revenues & Other Financing Sources
Taxes Levied on Property 1 1,897,245 1,936,910 1,922,889
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0

Net Current Property Taxes 3 1,897,245 1,936,910 1,922,889
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 275,000 275,000 218,523
Other City Taxes 6 974,294 1,005,804 1,000,249
Licenses & Permits 7 67,000 66,500 20,965
Use of Money and Property 8 62,500 62,500 52,551
Intergovernmental 9 1,263,100 1,394,670 751,803
Charges for Fees & Service 10 1,707,950 1,671,950 1,627,437
Special Assessments 11 0 0 2,944
Miscellaneous 12 66,100 71,200 719,704
Other Financing Sources 13 0 0 4,309,015
Transfers In 14 2,119,796 2,000,163 2,931,762
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 8,432,985 8,484,697 13,557,842
Expenditures & Other Financing Uses
Public Safety 16 1,757,277 1,708,317 1,311,448
Public Works 17 1,013,788 603,474 427,592
Health and Social Services 18 4,000 4,000 935
Culture and Recreation 19 797,631 644,958 567,827
Community and Economic Development 20 0 0 438,706
General Government 21 496,998 491,467 408,524
Debt Service 22 367,596 424,962 551,113
Capital Projects 23 5,000 5,000 83,500
Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 4,442,290 3,882,178 3,789,645
Business Type / Enterprises 25 1,974,591 1,752,092 2,006,022
Total ALL Expenditures 26 6,416,881 5,634,270 5,795,667
Transfers Out 27 2,119,796 2,000,163 2,931,762
Total ALL Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 8,536,677 7,634,433 8,727,429
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over   (Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 -103,692 850,264 4,830,413
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 14,191,358 13,341,094 10,645,329
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 14,087,666 14,191,358 15,475,742

https://dom.iowa.gov/local-gov-appeals


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON THE STATUS OF FUNDED ACTIVITIES FOR  

CARTER LAKE, IOWA’S SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

AND 

INFORMATION REGARDING FAIR HOUSING 

 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 508 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 

1987, as amended, the Carter Lake City Council will hold a public hearing on March 21, 2022, at 

7:00 p.m. at Carter Lake City Hall, 950 East Locust Street; Carter Lake, IA 51510. The purpose 

of the hearing will be to discuss the status of funding for Carter Lake’s sanitary sewer improvement 

project and provide information on fair housing. The project is being funded by USDA-Rural 

Development and a Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) awarded by the Iowa 

Economic Development Authority. If you have questions concerning the project or if you require 

special accommodations to attend the hearing such as handicapped accessibility or translation 

services, you may contact Jackie Carl, Carter Lake City Clerk, at 712-347-6320. Persons interested 

in the status of funding or the progress of the project are welcome to attend this meeting. 

 

Published: March 17, 2022 

 



Said notice was published in Daily Nonpareil on Sunday, March 6, 2022 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPOINT COUNCIL MEMBER 

The City of Carter Lake, Iowa has received the resignation of a councilmember of the City of Carter Lake, 

Iowa, effective February 16, 2022. The City Council intends to fill the vacancy by appointment to fulfill the 

remaining term of the councilmember through Dec 31, 2023, at the regular City Council meeting beginning 

at 7:00 p.m., on March 21, 2022 at Carter Lake City Hall, 950 E. Locust St. This is a public meeting. 

 All qualified persons interested in being appointed council member for the Carter Lake City Council are 

encouraged to submit a letter of qualifications, experience and interest. Candidates are not required to 

be present at the Council meeting when the Council votes on filling the vacancy. Letter of interest and any 

supporting material should be received by City Hall not later than 4:00 P.M. on Wednesday, March 16, 

2022. All material must be submitted to the City Clerk at City Hall at 950 E. Locust Street. This appointment 

will finish the term ending December 31, 2023. 

Provided, however, that if within 14 days after publication of this notice or within 14 days after the 

appointment is made, a petition is filed with the City of Carter Lake City Clerk pursuant to Iowa Code 

Section 372.13 requesting a special election to fill the vacancy, the appointment by the Council shall be 

temporary, and the Council shall call a special election to fill the vacancy. 

This notice is given pursuant to Iowa Code Sections 362.3 and 372.13. 



LAMPRYNEARSON.COM

OMAHA, NEBRASKA
14710 W. DODGE RD, STE. 100 (402)496.2498

FORT COLLINS, COLORADO
4715 INNOVATION DR., STE. 100 (970)226.0342

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
9001 STATE LINE RD., STE. 200 (816)361.0440

A

B

C

D

E

PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.:

SHEET NAME:

DATE:

REVIEWED BY:

A

B

C

D

E

w
w

w
.t

ac
ka

rc
h

.c
o

m

Th
om

ps
on

, D
re

es
en

 &
 D

or
ne

r, 
In

c.
10

83
6 

O
ld

 M
ill 

R
oa

d
O

m
ah

a 
N

eb
ra

sk
a 

68
15

4
P:

 4
02

-3
30

-8
86

0

29
22

 N
 6

1 
S

tr
ee

t,
  S

tu
d

io
 1

O
m

ah
a 

N
eb

ra
sk

a 
  6

81
04

These documents have been prepared by TACKarchitects, Inc. specifically for the
following project:

They are not suitable for use on other projects or locations without the express
written approval and participation of TACKarchitects, Inc. Any reproduction is
prohibited.

p 2021 TACKarchitects, Inc.

AGENCY APPROVAL(S):

6 5 4 3 2 1

6 5 4 3 2 1

6 5 4 3 2 1

6 5 4 3 2 1

A

B

C

D

E

0
2.6

7
3/4

" =
 1'

 -0
"

0
2

4
1/2

" =
 1'

 -0
"

0
5.3

3
3/8

" =
 1'

 -0
"

0
8

1/4
" =

 1'
 -0

"
0

10
.7

3/1
6"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
16

1/8
" =

 1'
 -0

"
0

60
1"

 =
 30

' -0
"

0
64

1/3
2"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
3"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
1.3

3
1-

1/2
" =

 1'
 -0

"
0

2
1"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
20

1"
 =

 10
' -0

"
0

32
1/1

6"
 =

 1'
 -0

"
1.3

3
2.6

6
4

5.3
3

8
10

16
30

32
1.3

3
1

0.6
6

0.3
3

0
2.6

7
3/4

" =
 1'

 -0
"

0
2

4
1/2

" =
 1'

 -0
"

0
5.3

3
3/8

" =
 1'

 -0
"

0
8

1/4
" =

 1'
 -0

"
0

10
.7

3/1
6"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
16

1/8
" =

 1'
 -0

"
0

60
1"

 =
 30

' -0
"

0
64

1/3
2"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
3"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
1.3

3
1-

1/2
" =

 1'
 -0

"
0

2
1"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
20

1"
 =

 10
' -0

"
0

32
1/1

6"
 =

 1'
 -0

"
1.3

3
2.6

6
4

5.3
3

8
10

16
30

32
1.3

3
1

0.6
6

0.3
3

M
or

ris
se

y 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 In

c.
49

40
 N

. 1
18

th
 S

tre
et

O
m

ah
a 

N
eb

ra
sk

a 
68

16
4

P:
 4

02
-4

91
-4

14
4

La
m

p 
R

yn
ea

rs
on

 &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
14

71
0 

W
es

t D
od

ge
 R

d
O

m
ah

a 
N

eb
ra

sk
a 

68
15

4
P:

 4
02

-4
96

-2
49

8

6/3
/20

21
 8:

09
:44

 AM
BIM

 36
0:/

/Ca
rte

r L
ak

e C
om

mu
nit

y C
en

ter
/20

20
.04

0.0
0 -

 Ca
rte

r L
ak

e C
om

mu
nit

y C
en

ter
_v

19
.rv

t

CA
RT

ER
 LA

KE
 CO

MM
UN

ITY
 CE

NT
ER

20
20

.04
0.0

0
95

% 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N D
OC

UM
EN

TS

2020.040.00

06/11/2021

JOSEPH P. ZADINA

CA
RT

ER
 LA

KE
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

CE
NT

ER

11
20

 W
ILL

OW
 D

RI
VE

CA
RT

ER
 LA

KE
, IA

   5
15

10

CARTER LAKE COMMUNITY CENTER

NO. REVISION DATE

ZONING
COMPLIANCE PLAN

C3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUNDED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUNDED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=979.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=979.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=979.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTEM POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE OVER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUNDED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" - 150 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUDITORS SUBDIVISION LOT 6 16 75 44 AND ACCRETIONS, CARTER LAKE, IA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING COMPLIANCE REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120 WILLOW DR, CARTER LAKE, IA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARTER LAKE, CITY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(712)347-5492

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULTURAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2 (SEE SECTION 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
[X]

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMITTED USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
[ ]

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONAL USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
[ ]

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
[ ]

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIRPORT USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
[ ]

AutoCAD SHX Text
855 REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE REGULATORS (SEE SECTION 602):

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. MINIMUM LOT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
243,408 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCLUDES 2 LOTS OWNED BY CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. MINIMUM WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
309 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C. GROSS FLOOR AREA         

AutoCAD SHX Text
121,704 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
21,854 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,826 SF (EXISTING) 15,028 SF (ADDITION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
............(TOTAL FINISHED)(TOTAL FINISHED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. FAR (C/A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
.5 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
............FRONT YARDFRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
............STREET SIDE YARDSTREET SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
............INTERIOR SIDE YARDINTERIOR SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
............REAR YARDREAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
355.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
<35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ARCHITECTURAL SHEETS FOR MORE INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. BUILDING COVER (%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
H. IMPERVIOUS COVER (%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
55% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNER / DRAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
L:\Engineering\0121011 Carter Lake Recreation Center Tack\DRAWINGS\CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS\0121011-SITE-01.dwg, 1/24/2022 5:12:48 PM, JAMIE DENNELL, LAMP RYNEARSON, 1/24/2022 5:12:48 PM, JAMIE DENNELL, LAMP RYNEARSON1/24/2022 5:12:48 PM, JAMIE DENNELL, LAMP RYNEARSON, JAMIE DENNELL, LAMP RYNEARSONJAMIE DENNELL, LAMP RYNEARSON, LAMP RYNEARSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMIE DENNELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH P. ZADINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0121011.01-020

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/11/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION 15,028 SF FFE 979.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING 6,826 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIS PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIS PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIS PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIS PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. ALL SITE WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "IOWA STATEWIDE URBAN ALL SITE WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "IOWA STATEWIDE URBAN DESIGN AND SPECIFICATIONS (SUDAS DESIGN MANUAL), CURRENT EDITION" AND ANY REVISIONS OR AMENDMENTS THERETO SHALL APPLY TO THIS PROJECT. 2. EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN AS A CONVENIENCE FOR THE CONTRACTOR.  THE EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN AS A CONVENIENCE FOR THE CONTRACTOR.  THE LOCATIONS OF ALL AERIAL AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MAY NOT BE INDICATED IN THESE PLANS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES 48 HOURS BEFORE WORK IS STARTED TO VERIFY UTILITY LOCATIONS (ONE CALL 1-800-292-8989). 3. BARRICADES SHALL CONFORM TO THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES SHALL CONFORM TO THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES". 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE ENGINEER WITH A CONSTRUCTION RECORD THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE ENGINEER WITH A CONSTRUCTION RECORD DRAWING INDICATING ALL CHANGES IN GEOMETRY, GRADES, ELEVATIONS OR MATERIAL ON THE PROJECT PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE. 5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS REQUIRED TO THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THIS PROJECT, BESIDES THE GRADING PERMIT, AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PAYMENT OF ALL FEES ASSOCIATED WITH THESE PERMITS. 6. THE INSTALLATION OF UTILITIES MAY REQUIRE THE DISTURBANCE OF EXISTING THE INSTALLATION OF UTILITIES MAY REQUIRE THE DISTURBANCE OF EXISTING DRAINAGE AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES.  THESE ITEMS MAY INCLUDE LEVEL SPREADERS, SILT FENCE, PIPE AND ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE HIMSELF AWARE OF THE EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO BIDDING THIS WORK.  THE FUNCTION OF THESE ITEMS MUST BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION WITH EMPHASIS PLACED ON RESTORING THEIR INTEGRITY PRIOR TO ANY RAINFALL EVENT.  AS PART OF THIS CONTRACT, ALL DISTURBED DRAINAGE AND EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES SHALL BE RESTORED TO GOOD CONDITION AFTER COMPLETION OF THE WORK OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. 7. SEE PLAN SHEETS FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.SEE PLAN SHEETS FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
- AERIAL ADDED - EXISTING RAIN GARDEN EXTENTS ADDED - STORM SEWER ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3	STORM SEWER ADDITION	01/19/22STORM SEWER ADDITION	01/19/2201/19/22



LAMPRYNEARSON.COM

OMAHA, NEBRASKA
14710 W. DODGE RD, STE. 100 (402)496.2498

FORT COLLINS, COLORADO
4715 INNOVATION DR., STE. 100 (970)226.0342

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
9001 STATE LINE RD., STE. 200 (816)361.0440

A

B

C

D

E

PROJECT NO.:

SHEET NO.:

SHEET NAME:

DATE:

REVIEWED BY:

A

B

C

D

E

w
w

w
.t

ac
ka

rc
h

.c
o

m

Th
om

ps
on

, D
re

es
en

 &
 D

or
ne

r, 
In

c.
10

83
6 

O
ld

 M
ill 

R
oa

d
O

m
ah

a 
N

eb
ra

sk
a 

68
15

4
P:

 4
02

-3
30

-8
86

0

29
22

 N
 6

1 
S

tr
ee

t,
  S

tu
d

io
 1

O
m

ah
a 

N
eb

ra
sk

a 
  6

81
04

These documents have been prepared by TACKarchitects, Inc. specifically for the
following project:

They are not suitable for use on other projects or locations without the express
written approval and participation of TACKarchitects, Inc. Any reproduction is
prohibited.

p 2021 TACKarchitects, Inc.

AGENCY APPROVAL(S):

6 5 4 3 2 1

6 5 4 3 2 1

6 5 4 3 2 1

6 5 4 3 2 1

A

B

C

D

E

0
2.6

7
3/4

" =
 1'

 -0
"

0
2

4
1/2

" =
 1'

 -0
"

0
5.3

3
3/8

" =
 1'

 -0
"

0
8

1/4
" =

 1'
 -0

"
0

10
.7

3/1
6"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
16

1/8
" =

 1'
 -0

"
0

60
1"

 =
 30

' -0
"

0
64

1/3
2"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
3"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
1.3

3
1-

1/2
" =

 1'
 -0

"
0

2
1"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
20

1"
 =

 10
' -0

"
0

32
1/1

6"
 =

 1'
 -0

"
1.3

3
2.6

6
4

5.3
3

8
10

16
30

32
1.3

3
1

0.6
6

0.3
3

0
2.6

7
3/4

" =
 1'

 -0
"

0
2

4
1/2

" =
 1'

 -0
"

0
5.3

3
3/8

" =
 1'

 -0
"

0
8

1/4
" =

 1'
 -0

"
0

10
.7

3/1
6"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
16

1/8
" =

 1'
 -0

"
0

60
1"

 =
 30

' -0
"

0
64

1/3
2"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
3"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
1.3

3
1-

1/2
" =

 1'
 -0

"
0

2
1"

 =
 1'

 -0
"

0
20

1"
 =

 10
' -0

"
0

32
1/1

6"
 =

 1'
 -0

"
1.3

3
2.6

6
4

5.3
3

8
10

16
30

32
1.3

3
1

0.6
6

0.3
3

M
or

ris
se

y 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 In

c.
49

40
 N

. 1
18

th
 S

tre
et

O
m

ah
a 

N
eb

ra
sk

a 
68

16
4

P:
 4

02
-4

91
-4

14
4

La
m

p 
R

yn
ea

rs
on

 &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
14

71
0 

W
es

t D
od

ge
 R

d
O

m
ah

a 
N

eb
ra

sk
a 

68
15

4
P:

 4
02

-4
96

-2
49

8

6/3
/20

21
 8:

09
:44

 AM
BIM

 36
0:/

/Ca
rte

r L
ak

e C
om

mu
nit

y C
en

ter
/20

20
.04

0.0
0 -

 Ca
rte

r L
ak

e C
om

mu
nit

y C
en

ter
_v

19
.rv

t

CA
RT

ER
 LA

KE
 CO

MM
UN

ITY
 CE

NT
ER

20
20

.04
0.0

0
95

% 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N D
OC

UM
EN

TS

2020.040.00

06/11/2021

JOSEPH P. ZADINA

CA
RT

ER
 LA

KE
 C

OM
MU

NI
TY

CE
NT

ER

11
20

 W
ILL

OW
 D

RI
VE

CA
RT

ER
 LA

KE
, IA

   5
15

10

CARTER LAKE COMMUNITY CENTER

NO. REVISION DATE

SITE DETAILS

C8.00

4
C8.00

9
C8.00

8
C8.00

7
C8.00

5
C8.00

6
C8.00

1
C8.00

2
C8.00

3
C8.00

07/08/21























NA

0118183.02-004

NA

7  From 02/01/22 to 02/28/22 03/04/22

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

1 1 LS $135,000.00               135,000.00                      0.90               121,500.00               121,500.00 90%                 13,500.00 

2 49,366 LF $3.65               180,185.90             49,366.00               180,185.90               180,185.90 100%                               -   

3 590 SY $153.00                 90,270.00                  446.00                 68,238.00                 68,238.00 76%                 22,032.00 

4 25 SY $62.00                   1,550.00                               -                                 -   0%                   1,550.00 

5 25 SY $155.00                   3,875.00                               -                                 -   0%                   3,875.00 

6 199 LF $86.00                 17,114.00                  198.00                 17,028.00                 17,028.00 99%                         86.00 

7 339 LF $13.00                   4,407.00                  339.00                   4,407.00                   4,407.00 100%                               -   

8 284 LF $700.00               198,800.00                  289.00               202,300.00               202,300.00 102%                  (3,500.00)

9 216 LF $900.00               194,400.00                  229.00               206,100.00               206,100.00 106%               (11,700.00)

10 29 LF $1,500.00                 43,500.00                    37.00                 55,500.00                 55,500.00 128%               (12,000.00)

11 24 EA $3,200.00                 76,800.00                    27.00                 86,400.00                 86,400.00 113%                  (9,600.00)

12 48 LF $980.00                 47,040.00                               -                                 -   0%                 47,040.00 

13 6 LF $980.00                   5,880.00                               -                                 -   0%                   5,880.00 

14 2 LF $2,000.00                   4,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   4,000.00 

15 44,056 LF $20.00               881,120.00             40,155.00               803,100.00               803,100.00 91%                 78,020.00 

16 2,615 LF $21.00                 54,915.00               1,937.00                 40,677.00                 40,677.00 74%                 14,238.00 

17 2,166 LF $22.00                 47,652.00                  688.00                 15,136.00                 15,136.00 32%                 32,516.00 

18 809 EA $25.00                 20,225.00                  809.00                 20,225.00                 20,225.00 100%                               -   

19 808 VF
$210.00

              169,680.00                               -                                 -   0%               169,680.00 

20 272 VF
$430.00

              116,960.00                               -                                 -   0%               116,960.00 

21 11 EA $700.00                   7,700.00                               -                                 -   0%                   7,700.00 

22 33 EA $500.00                 16,500.00                               -                                 -   0%                 16,500.00 

23 50 HR $225.00                 11,250.00                               -                                 -   0%                 11,250.00 

24 50 HR $195.00                   9,750.00                               -                                 -   0%                   9,750.00 

25 50 HR $125.00                   6,250.00                               -                                 -   0%                   6,250.00 

26 50 HR $250.00                 12,500.00                    29.00                   7,250.00                   7,250.00 58%                   5,250.00 

27 0.2 AC $5,000.00                   1,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   1,000.00 

28 200 SY $6.15                   1,230.00                               -                                 -   0%                   1,230.00 

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

2,359,553.90$        1,828,046.90$        -$                         1,828,046.90$        77% 531,507.00$           

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

CITY OF CARTER LAKE

LAMP, RYNEARSON

S.J. LOUIS CONSTRUCTION, INC.

SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

Owner:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

Reinstate Service Lateral

Centrifugally Cast Cementitious Morter Manhole Liner (111 

EA)

Construct 10” Sanitary Sewer Pipe

Construct 12” Sanitary Sewer Pipe

Centrifugally Cast Cementitious Morter Manhole Liner With 

Epoxy Seal (34 EA)

Manhole Invert Repairs

Replace Perforated Manhole Cover With Solid Cover

Rental of Loader, Fully Operated

Rental of Skid Loader, Fully Operated

Rental of Dump Truck, Fully Operated

Rental of Crawler Backhoe, Fully Operated

Conventional Seeding - Type 1

Rolled Erosion Control Product - Type 2.A

B

Sidewalk Removal

Original Contract

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)

Mobilization, Bonds, Insurance

Pre-Rehabilitation Pipe Cleaning and Inspection

Portland Cement Concrete Pavement Full Depth Patches

Description

Work Completed

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

5" PCC Sidewalk

Remove 12” or Smaller Sewer Pipe - Transite Pipe

Remove 12” or Smaller Sewer Pipe - Non Transite Pipe

Construct 8” Sanitary Sewer Pipe

Original Contract Totals

Construct Sanitary Sewer Cleanout

Construct 8” CIPP Spot Liner (24 Locations)

Construct 10” CIPP Spot Liner (3 Locations)

Construct 12” CIPP Spot Liner (1 Location)

Construct 8” CIPP Liner

Construct 10” CIPP Liner

Construct 12” CIPP Liner

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 2  of 3



NA

0118183.02-004

NA

7  From 02/01/22 to 02/28/22 03/04/22

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

CITY OF CARTER LAKE

LAMP, RYNEARSON

S.J. LOUIS CONSTRUCTION, INC.

SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

Owner:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

B

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)Description

Work Completed

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

2,359,553.90$        1,828,046.90$        -$                         1,828,046.90$        77% 531,507.00$            Project Totals

Change Order Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Change Orders

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 3  of 3





14710 W. DODGE RD, STE. 100
OMAHA, NE 68154
402.496.2498
LampRynearson.com

·
·

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 

” 



CA
RO

LI
NA

 D
R

N
 1

3 
ST

N
 1

7 
ST

N
 1

7 
ST

CAROLINA DR

AVENUE Q

AVENUE Q

AVENUE P

AVENUE P

HESSMAN DR

CACHELIN DR

N
 1

4 
ST

MURRAY AV

STELLA AV

N
 1

2 
ST

SHOAL DR

SH
O

A
L 

D
R

SH
O

A
L 

PO
IN

TE
 D

R

WATERS EDGE CT

N
 1

1 
ST

N
 1

5 
ST

N
 1

5 
ST

CACHELIN DR

N
 1

3 
ST

5TH DR

6TH DR

7TH DR

8TH DR

4TH DR

CAROLINA DR

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

14710 W. DODGE RD, STE. 100
OMAHA, NE 68154
402.496.2498
LampRynearson.com

MICHAEL P MCINTOSH

19577



CARTER LAKE CITY COUNCIL MEETING   

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2022 

 

Mayor Ronald Cumberledge called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Opened public hearing for the 2022 

Budget Amendment, no comments received, therefore the hearing was closed upon motion of Paterson, 

seconded by Kessler; unanimously approved.   

 

Roll of the council, present: Jackie Wahl, Pat Paterson, Keebie Kessler, and Victor Skinner; and city clerk 

Jackie Carl and city attorney Mike O’Bradovich present. Upon motion duly made by Kessler, and seconded 

by Paterson, the council’s agenda was approved unanimously. Upon motion of Kessler seconded by 

Paterson, the consent agenda was approve that included minutes, department reports and overtime reports; 

receipts and financial reports for January; unanimously approved. 

 

New Business: It was announced that Denise Teeple resigned from the city council last week. Attorney 

O’Bradovich reviewed the process to fill the vacancy. Paterson moved to fill by appointment, seconded by 

Kessler; Roll Call: Yes-Skinner, Kessler, Paterson No-Wahl.  Clerk will publish notice in the paper for the 

March 21st meeting. Paterson moved to send out request for proposals for the solid waste collection contract, 

seconded by Skinner; unanimously approved. Paterson moved to table approval of the salvage yard permit 

for City Super Shop and issue an abatement for failure to repair the fence; seconded by Wahl; unanimously 

approved. Kessler moved to approve liquor license for Dollar General Store, seconded by Paterson; 

unanimously approved. Skinner moved to approve Ava Brandt for Fire Department membership, seconded 

by Kessler; unanimously approved. 

 

Attorney Kyle McGinn spoke on behalf of Rick and Linda Tice regarding the fence issue at 1102 Dorene 

Blvd.  

 

Mayor Cumberledge provided an update on the community center construction. Mayor asked for council 

support to appoint Sharon Paterson to the Library Board. Wahl moved to appoint, seconded by Kessler.  

Her husband Pat abstained from voting, Skinner, Kessler and Wahl approved appointment. Paterson 

recommends Bob McCloud for the Maintenance Supervisor position. Paterson motioned to authorize the 

mayor to negotiate an acceptable salary for the position, seconded by Kessler; unanimously 

approved.Kessler moved to recommends that Mayor be authorized to offer Jodi Sams the position as 

Community Center Director and negotiate an acceptable wage, seconded by Paterson; unanimously 

approved. Paterson moved to adopt the building permits fee schedule that is utilized by the City of Council 

Bluffs, seconded by Kessler; unanimously approved. 

 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS: Paterson moved to set public hearing for March 21 on the 2022-

23 city budget, seconded by Kessler; unanimously approved. Paterson moved to approve wage resolution 

for Stephen Life at $16.00 per hour seconded by Skinner; unanimously approved. Kessler moved to approve 

wage resolution for Elizabeth Byers at $15 per hour seconded by Wahl; unanimously approved. Kessler 

moved to approve pay request application #003 for CDBG grant reimbursement, seconded by Paterson; 

unanimously approved.  Kessler moved to approve resolution for pay request #005 for Rogge Construction 

for the community center project in amount of $465,947.45, seconded by Skinner; unanimously approved. 

Kessler moved to approve resolution for pay request #006 for SJ LOUIS construction of sewer lining in 

amount of $275,899.50, seconded by Paterson; unanimously approved. Paterson moved to table resolution 

accepting proposed sewer agreement with the City of Omaha until the USDA finishes it review process, 

seconded by Kessler; unanimously approved.   

 

Adjourn at 8:20 p.m. 

 

Jackie Carl, City Clerk     Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor 



 

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS

BOB MCCLOUD

01/23/22 2 68.25$               

01/24/22 3/4 25.59                

01/25/22 2 3/4 93.84                

01/26/22 3/4 25.59                

01/27/22 3/4 25.59                

01/28/22 1 34.13                

01/31/22 3/4 25.59                

02/01/22 3/4 25.59                

02/02/22 3/4 25.59                

02/03/22 3/4 25.59                

02/04/22 1 34.13                

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 12 409.50$             

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS

MATT OWENS

1/22 to 2/4 1/2 hr x 6 days / Dog Maintenance 3 127.85               

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 3 127.85$             

FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: HOURS AMOUNTS

PHILLIP NEWTON  

01/24/22 1/4 9.08$                

TOTAL FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: 1/4 9.08$                

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 15 1/4 546.42$          

COMPTIME EARNED: OT HOURS COMP HRS

LAURI WILHITE  

01/19/22 1/4 1/2

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 1/4 1/2

COMPTIME USED: HOURS

NATE BENTZINGER

02/02/22 5

GARY CHAMBERS

01/26/22 4

NICK DARGY

02/02/22 2

JOSH DRISCOLL

01/22/22 1/2

01/23/22 1

01/26/22 1/2

2

RYAN GONSIOR

02/02/22 1

02/03/22 1

2

MATT OWENS

01/25/22 2

02/01/22 3/4

2 3/4

ADAM SWINARSKI

01/28/22 3 1/2

LAURI WILHITE

02/04/22 1 1/2

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 22 3/4

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

February 4, 2022

Page 1



OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

February 4, 2022

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS

NATE BENTZINGER 70 1/4

GARY CHAMBERS 4 1/4

NICK DARGY 29

JOSH DRISCOLL 76

RYAN GONSIOR 75 1/2

JACOB HUSCROFT 76 1/4

ROBERT MCCLOUD 42 1/2

MATT OWENS 34

MATTHEW SEWING 20 1/4

ADAM SWINARSKI 9 1/4

LAURI WILHITE 1 3/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 439

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS

SHAWN KANNEDY 

02/02/22 3 1/2

02/04/22 2  
TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 5 1/2

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS

SHAWN KANNEDY 70 1/2

Page 2



Page 1

 
MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
STEPHEN LIFE

02/09/22 Ave P pumpstation 1/2 13.50                
02/10/22 Water main break 1/4 6.75                  

3/4 20.25$              
BOB MCCLOUD

02/07/22 1/2 17.06$              
02/08/22 Ave P pumpstation 1 1/2 51.19                
02/09/22 Ave P pumpstation 1 1/4 42.66                
02/10/22 Water main break 4 136.50              
02/01/22 3/4 25.59                
02/12/22 Call out - pumps 2 68.25                
02/14/22 3/4 25.59                
02/15/22 3/4 25.59                
02/16/22 1/2 17.06                
02/17/22 3/4 25.59                
02/18/22 1 34.13                

13 3/4 469.22$             
RANDY SMITH

02/08/22 Ave P pumpstation 1/4 7.79                  
02/09/22 Ave P pumpstation 1/2 15.57                
02/10/22 Water main break 3 1/4 101.21              

4 124.56$             

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 18 1/2 614.03$             

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
MATT OWENS

2/5 to 2/18 1/2 hr x 6 days / Dog Maintenance 3 127.85              

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 3 127.85$             

FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: HOURS AMOUNTS
PHILLIP NEWTON  

02/18/22 Cox cable issues 2 1/4 88.46$              

TOTAL FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: 2 1/4 88.46$              

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 23 3/4 830.33$          

COMPTIME EARNED: OT HOURS COMP HRS
JACOB HUSCROFT

02/06/22 Late call 1/4 1/2

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 1/4 1/2

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
NATE BENTZINGER

02/16/22 6

GARY CHAMBERS
02/16/22 3

JOSH DRISCOLL
02/06/22 1
02/09/22 3
02/14/22 1

5
JACOB HUSCROFT

02/10/22 5
02/14/22 10
02/18/22 10

25

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
February 18, 2022



Page 2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
February 18, 2022

COMPTIME USED CONT.: HOURS
MATT OWENS

02/08/22 1/2
02/15/22 1

1 1/2

ADAM SWINARSKI
02/09/22 4 1/2

LAURI WILHITE
02/09/22 1 3/4

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 46 3/4

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
NATE BENTZINGER 64 1/4
GARY CHAMBERS 1 1/4
NICK DARGY 29
JOSH DRISCOLL 71
RYAN GONSIOR 75 1/2
JACOB HUSCROFT 51 3/4
ROBERT MCCLOUD 42 1/2
MATT OWENS 32 1/2
MATTHEW SEWING 20 1/4
ADAM SWINARSKI 4 3/4
LAURI WILHITE 0

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 392 3/4

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
SHAWN KANNEDY 

02/17/22 4  
TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 4

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
SHAWN KANNEDY 66 1/2



Page 1 of 2

CFS Monthly Report Printed on February 28, 2022

Codes With Descriptions
            Totals

911 - 911 HANGUP CALL       1           1

ADMIN - ADMINISTRATIVE ASSIGNMENT       4           4

ALAA - AUDIBLE ALARM       1           1

ALAB - BUSINESS ALARM       8           8

ANIMAL - ANIMAL COMPLAINT       4           4

ARES - RESIDENTIAL OR HOME ALARM       3           3

ASLE - ASSIST LAW ENFORCEMENT       4           4

ASSA - ASSAULT       4           4

ASSA - ASSAULT; E4 - ASSAULT/SEXUAL ASSAULT/STUN GUN       1           1

BDC - BROADCAST       4           4

BUILD - BUILDING CHECK       1           1

BURG - BURGLARY       4           4

CIVIL - CIVIL PAPERS, CIVIL SITUATION, KEEP THE PEACE       1           1

CLEAR - CLEAR THE LOT       1           1

CLOC - CHECK LOCATION     22         22

COMPLAINT - COMPLAINT REPORT       4           4

CRIM - CRIMINAL MISCHIEF OR VANDALISM       4           4

CWEL - CHECK THE WELFARE     16         16

CWEL - CHECK THE WELFARE; E32 - UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWN)       1           1

DIST - DISTURBANCE     11         11

DUI - OWI OR IMPAIRED DRIVER; E29 - TRAFFIC /TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS       1           1

DUMP - ILLEGAL DUMPING       1           1

E21 - HEMORRHAGE/LACERATIONS; ASFD - ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT       1           1

E26 - SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS); BDC - BROADCAST       1           1

E29U - UNKNOWN INJURY TRAFFIC ACCIDENT; PU - ACCIDENT WITH UNKNOWN INJURY       1           1

EMED - MEDICAL EMERGENCY; CLOC - CHECK LOCATION       1           1

EVID - EVIDENCE       1           1

EXPO - INDECENT EXPOSURE       1           1

FOLL - FOLLOW UP     14         14

FWKS - FIREWORKS       1           1

HARR - HARASSMENT       1           1

INTO - INTOXICATED SUBJECT       2           2

JUV - JUVENILE PROBLEMS       3           3

MOTA - MOTORIST ASSIST       4           4

NOIS - NOISE COMPLAINTS       1           1

OPEN - OPEN DOOR       2           2

PARKING - PARKING PROBLEMS, CONTINUOUSLY PARKED VEHICLE       6           6

PCUS - PROTECTIVE CUSTODY OR EX PARTE ORDER       1           1

PDHR - PROPERTY DAMAGE HIT AND RUN       4           4



Page 2 of 2

Codes With Descriptions
            Totals

PD - PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT       1           1

PD - PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT; FSPILL - MINOR FLUID SPILL       1           1

REST - PROTECTIVE OR RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATION       3           3

SUSP - SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY     16         16

THEFT - THEFT     15         15

THREAT - THREATS       2           2

TRAFFIC - TRAFFIC STOP   129       129

TRAFFIC - TRAFFIC STOP; PURSUIT - VEHICLE PURSUIT       1           1

TRAFP - TRAFFIC PROBLEM       1           1

TRANS - TRANSPORT ARREST/PRISONER       1           1

TRESPASS - TRESPASSING     15         15

TRESPASS - TRESPASSING; E10 - CHEST PAIN/CHEST DISCOMFORT (NON-TRAUMATIC)       1           1

VICE - DRUGS, PROSTITUTION, VICE ASSIGNMENT       2           2

WANTED - WANTED PERSON       2           2

      1           1

Totals   337       337



Page 1 of 2

CLPD Monthly Arrest Report Printed on February 28, 2022

Case Number Charges Arrest Date Last, First Name Address

CL22-000092 Fugitive From Justice - 1989 01/29/22 STREFF, ALISHA LOCUST AND MABREY

CL22-000083 Fugitive From Justice - 1989 01/27/22 STAFFORD, NICKOLE 1031 AVE. H, CARTER

CL22-000068 Possession Of A Controlled 01/21/22 1405 HOLIDAY DR,

CL22-000081 Possession Of A Controlled 01/23/22 WOOLSONCROFT, OWEN PARKWAY CIR,

CL22-000086 GENERAL PURPOSE REPORT 01/27/22 COLDWELL, SHAYNE 1203 CACHELIN DR,

CL22-000078 GENERAL PURPOSE REPORT 01/22/22 JACKSON, 2210 ABBOTT DR,

CL22-000061 Public Intoxication -- 1st Off 01/19/22 ROCHA, ALEX 3000 AIRPORT RD,

CL22-000059 Fugitive From Justice - 1989 01/19/22 R0GACZEWSKI, N0AH 109 E LOCUST ST,

CL22-000058 GENERAL PURPOSE REPORT 01/18/22 DAVIS, BRANDON 1107 HIATT ST,

CL22-000057 Assault on Persons in Certain 01/18/22 DIBLASIO, VICTOR JR 500 E LOCUST ST,

CL22-000004 GENERAL PURPOSE REPORT 01/04/22 STESKAL, LAURA 4322 N 15TH ST,

CL22-000031 Violation Of No Contact/Protective 01/17/22 BORDEAUX, DAVID 3000 AIRPORT RD,

CL22-000011 Public Intoxication -- 1st Off 01/08/22 BROWN, ANGELINA 1650 E LOCUST ST,

CL22-000082 GENERAL PURPOSE REPORT 01/25/22 MCINTYRE, JEREMY 2210 ABBOTT DR,



Page 2 of 2

Case Number Charges Arrest Date Last, First Name Address

CL22-000090 Trespass -- Refuse to Vacate, $0 01/28/22 LYSHOLM, 2510 ABBOTT PLZ,

CL22-000010 Possess Drug Paraphernalia; 01/07/22 TYLER, NICKI 2200 ABBOTT DR,

CL22-000077 Possession Of A Controlled 01/22/22 ROWLAND, KINSEY 100 E LOCUST ST,

CL22-000060 Trespass -- Refuse to Vacate, $0 01/19/22 KRALJEV, 1650 E LOCUST ST,

CL22-000091 Possess Drug Paraphernalia; 01/29/22 MOTEN, TYEPHA 3000 AIRPORT RD,

CL22-000069 Trespass -- Refuse to Vacate, $0 01/21/22 COLDWELL, SHAYNE 1650 E LOCUST ST,

Total Records: 20



 
 

 Carter Lake Fire Department Monthly Report  
Proudly Serving since 1956 

 
 

Department Head:  Chief Eric Bentzinger            Report done by: Coordinator Phillip Newton 
 

 
                                     Contact information:   Station # 712-347-5900                       Email:  clfire@carterlake-ia.gov 
 
                                                       

                                                 *** Check us out on Facebook—Carter Lake Fire & Rescue   **** 

 
 

Month:  February 2022 
 

 
  
Continuous Issues/Budget:     
 
Employee and Organization Development:   
 
 

 Pancake Breakfast:    Pancake Breakfast TBD in May 1st at the Fire Station   
 
 
Monthly Meetings:      6:30-Done            Officers: 9 members, Mass:  22 members, Smoke Eaters, 21 members 
Fire training:                  9-noon                  Skills station and scba   8 members                                              
Fire training:                  7-10pm                 skills stations and scba   12 members 
EMS training:                 7-10pm                 Operations, pediatric transporting    19 members 
 
 
 
 Safety Minutes:    Please see safety minutes attached to email 
 
Safety Committee:  Next Safety Meeting is April 6th  @ 13:00 at City Hall.   
 
 
Total Calls for the month:                                 2021- 546 Total(record) calls            2020 – 431 Total calls     2019- 443 Total Calls                 
              2022                                                                                                                                                                                                       
EMS (ambulance) 41 
Fire/Other calls:  4      
 
 
Other: Additional Information for Mayor, City Council & Citizens:                     
 

  

1. Looking for In Town Volunteers, Call Phill at the Fire Station 712-347-5900 
 
2.     New Breakfast schedule. Public breakfasts will now be 3 times a year. Breakfasts will be in February, May & October. We          

                 will also continue to do the breakfast in July for pancakes in the park. This will be held only in the park and only for the  
                 attendees of the church service. 
         
                  



Parks and Rec Board Meeting 02/2/2022  

Start Time: 6:08pm 

Members not Present: Barb, Bob, Bobby 

 Approval of Mins from last meeting – (APPROVED) 

-Per Keebie, keep working with Primerose to set up “Jackets Give Back” events 

 Mural in Honor of Scotty Clark, Sr  

-Kendra put out a post looking to hire someone to paint mural on Fld 1 Concession stands 

-Currently working with Joe Turk to get a quote/Mock Draft. (Questions: How big? Brick Part 

only? Realistic? Cartoon like? Come back and do Touch ups? 

 Kendra presented Her budget plan to city council for $150,000. (Not approved, not denied) 

-Presented quotes for safety surface. Poured rubber vs bonded rubber. Prices vs years of 

warranty  

-Discussed and reviewed layouts of different equipment options at Maybrey Park from different 

vendors. Kendra to request more in-depth layout to get better visual of where and how things 

will be laid out (entire park possibly?) 

-Re-use the Pea Rock at another park? Maybe move to park on N 17th (Baseball Flds)  

 Spring Sports & Sign Ups. (Flag Football, Baseball)  

-250+ Kids signed up between both sports 

-Rosters are made, uniforms finalized and ordered, coaches have been reached out to and sent 

all required information.  

-Flag Football games will be played at Robert Park in CB. Practices will be held at TJ Practice Fld 

in CB. Can begin practice week of March 21st.  

-Lights on Fld 3? Too Expensive? Use portable lights for end of season tournament? – Kendra to 

look more into that.  

- Concession Stands – NEW Food Options: (families live at the flds). Options: Loaded Baked 

Potatoes, Frito Pie, Pickles, Slices of Pizza (Godfathers, Little Caesars), Sloppy Joes, hamburgers?  

 Optimist Easter Egg Hunt – Saturday April 16th 

-15 People to Volunteer. Shelby to round the troops! – 3 people each age group (5 age groups) 

-1000 eggs (pre-stuffed, ordered from Amazon) – starts at 10AM SHARP, Volunteers to be there 

at 8AM and done by 10:30 am 

-Jimmy (CLIC) may have some volunteers as well 

End of Meeting: 7:20pm 

 

                                               


	03-21-22 - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	2023 notice of public hearing to approve budget
	Carter Lake SOFA Public Hearing Notice for 2022-03-17
	Notice to fill council vacancy 03-2022
	Carter Lake Community Center_CIVIL-REV3
	Salvage Yard permit - City Super Shop
	Special Parking Permits 2022
	CLCC - Pay App 6 - 2022_03-11
	220304 EST 07
	002 Change Order 03-03-22
	0118183 CL SEWER IMPROVEMENTS_REV 3_20220301
	02-21-22 council mins
	OT Report 02-04-22
	OT Report 02-18-22
	OT&CT (2)

	02-2022 CLPD CFS_Monthly_Report_2022-02-28_23.59.27
	02-2022 CLPD_Monthly_Arrest_Report_2022-02-28_23.59.27
	02-2022 Fire Council Report Master (002)
	02-2022 Park Board Meeting Mins

